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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Ridgeton Farm is located on the east side of Bay Shore Road, one-half
mile southwest of Taylor Island Town, on Taylor's Island, Dorchester
County, Marvyland.

n of two stories raised

The house is an Italianate style, frame mansio
brick foundation. It -
S
M

about four feet above grade and Lestng on
1s three bays long and three bays deep and
center gable, a widow's walk and two huge c

a hipped roof with a

The facade has a one story screened porch with pairs of sguare columns

supporting the roof. Its cornice is composed of shaped brackets
with drop finials. The main cornice is slightly heavier and the
brackets are pierced. Double windows of the facade have four-over-four

pane sash and louvered shutters. The central window of the second

story 1s composed of three parts with a cornice a2bove. Shutters are
lacking on the latter as well as the small window in the Ggable. Re-
maining windows have 6/6 sash. The huge chimneys which flank the widcw's
walk are remarkable in that they have a set-back, as well as a re-

Cessed panel in each face, and decorative cap. |
"2 floor plan of both stories is composed of a central stair hall

-th two rooms on each side. The same plan exists on the second story.
The hall and parlor ceilings have some elecant pierced plaster work along
the border as well as a medallion in the center of" the-ceilings. The
door and Window" architecture! resembles the wdork of the Greek Revival
period. Mantels around each of the eight fireplaces are wood and
of the simple®design of-that'period. L

-

From the front=of the second floor hall an enclosed”stai? ascends

to the attic. The attic houses a large octa gonal king post to which
the rafters are’' fastened by spike and nails. The rafters:arel hewn
and pit sawn, and the flooring bears marks of a circular saw.

A flight of steps ascends to a hatch which opens onto the widow's
walk. From the latter one one can view the surrounding farm lands
and marshes as well as the Chesapeake Bay and across twelve miles
to Calvert County.

There 1s a one and one-half story wing to the rear and a one story
wing, the former reputedly an earlier structure.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
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Tokbacco
list of
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Levi D.

he second half of the nineteenth century, this imposing

n mansion was the seat of one of the most i1nfluential men
ounty and the center of a prosperous farm. Today, 1in spite
uccession of owners, Ridgeton wears 1its 120 years with

d dignity, and is one of the most important Victorian-style
s in Maryland.

vas constructed between 1857 and 1860 by Levi D. Travers, Jr.,

thau Lhad been in the possession of the Travers family for

nalf a century. Travers was descenced from Eenry Treavers,
teacher who emigrated from Encland before 1750, became a

for Dorchester County, and served in the colonial legislature.
ly increased and amassed extensive lancdholdings on Taylor's

in the Tax Assessment of 1783, eicht members of the Travers
ccounted- for the ownership of nearly 1,200 acres of land
sland: - Jehn Q.Jiravefs,-ghe,glaja ther-of~the_.builder of

, combined farming and shipbuilding with mercantile activities.
v is told of his wife, Mary Dove-.Travers, who-boarded the

of the Braitish fleet dhving the War of 1812 and successfully
ed the_ surrender of one of her husbandl!s captured merchant

Legend also claims that, as a menber of the loczal mllltla,

L .—-ﬂ

1Travers-. took part 1n the capture of a British;vessel in -

Stick, now Madison Bay, but his name does not appear on a
those authorized by Congress in 1817 to receive a bounty for
rticipation in the action.

Travers, the son of John C. Travers, expanded his father's

agricultural and mercantile interests. On the last day of 1834, he
obtained a patent for a tract of land on Taylor's Island to be known
as "Traverse Conclusion”, the product of a resurvey of five contiguous

properties that Travers had inherited. The 300%-acre tract included

in 1844,

over one-half of Taylor's Follv",together with parts of "Hazzard",
"Intent”,

"Traverse Adventure", and Robsons Folly". Upon his death
Traver's son, Levi D. Travers, Jr., inherited "Traverse |

Conclusion" which was by then commonly known as the Ridge Farm or

Farms.
N

orn on

November 21, 1828, Levi D. Travers, Jr. was only sixteen

hryears o0ld when he came into possession of nearly 400 acres of land
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE (continued)

and his father's business enterprises. After a period of study for
the Methodist ministry at Dickinson College 1n Pennsylvania, Travers
Secided to return o Taylor's Island to administer his properties.
Jere he made his home for the rest of his 1life, becoming deeply
involved in the political affairs of the county and the state.

Travers was ifwice elected judge of the orphan’s court and was appointed

by Governor Thomas Xing Carroll to £i11 a vacancy in the office of
the chief justice; thus, even though he received no formal training
in the law, Travers was known 1in the community as "Judge Travers'.
During his career, Travers served on +he Dorchester County school
board, and as both merter and chaplain of the Marvland Senate.

He was at one time president of one insurance company in the county
2nd a director of another; Travers also preached tO Methodist
congrecations in the area, and was secretary of nearby Bethlehem

tetrhodist Church (D-24).

el

The site on which Ridceton was constructed appears to have been
ings and a dwelling house before 1857. In an
svers mentioned having "moved dwelling house
and stables at Ridge". The two-story main house, measuring forty
fecet scguare and embellished with rich Victorian detailing, 1s
adjoined by a smaller, one-and-a-half-story wing which has always
cerved as a kitchen. This kitchen wing appears to have predated
the main structure, and may have been moved from elsewhere on the
£favm to the building site. In 1860, however, Travers recorded 1n
his journal the total cost of erecting and furnishing his new
home: he included 1in these calculations a "back building, 22 ft.
by 15 with 1 story 10 ft. pitch with cistern attached". The most
likely explanation for this seeming contradiction is that Travers
had to carry out an extensive remocdeling of the exisiting dwelling
in order to adapt it for its intended use.

Travers began work on Ridgeton early in 1857, when he had lumber
cut from his own property to be seasoned. During the next three
vears, work proceeded simu taneously on the main house, the "back

»2ilding", two barns, a cattle shed, granary, corn crib and stable.
Tha Judge made frequent trips to Baltimore to purchase materials
that could not be had locally--walnut balusters and metal locks
and hardware, for instance--and imported craitsmen from outside the

See continuation sheet z#1
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area to do the more specialized plastering and masonry. It 1s clear

from his journal entries that Travers spared no expense for his new
residence. In 1860 he estimated the cost of building Ridgeton to
have reached $5,000., with another $1,500. having been spent on
furnishings.

avers occupied Ridceton until his death in May 1907, at which time
was in cdancer of forced sale to settle debts. He

naged to leave Ridceton to his daughter Augusta, wife of Danilel
B. Prettymen, as well as making other beguests to his son, Levi
DicKkinson iravars, and daughter, Manie Travers Noble. Clause 15
of Travers' will stipulated that in the event of her death, Ridgeton
should pass from Augusta Prettyman to her son, Levi D. Travers
Prettyman; this, in fact, occurred, although the youncger Prettyman
“~ :eded the property to his father in 1919. At this point ownership
Ridceton passed from the direct descendants of Levi D. Travers;
in 1956 the house and farm wsre purchased by Mr. and Mrs. Stapleforte
Neild, the present owners and residents of Ridgeton.
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VER2AL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

Beginning at a point 600 feet S.W. of Hooper XNeck Rcad on the driveway
running behind Ridgeton Farm, then S.W. on that driveway 800 feet to
its intersection with another dirt road, then S.E. 500 feet, then N.E.
900 feet, then N.W. 600 feet to the point of the beginning.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT 24D ORIGINAL (If known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Ridgeton Farm is an Italianate style, Iframe mansion,
located in the center of Taylor's Island. The two story build-
ing is raised about four feet above grade and rests on a
brick foundation. It is three bays long and three bays deep
- with hipped roof having a center gable, a widow's walk and
two huge chimneys. There is also a two story wing to the
rear and a one and one-half story wing, the latter reputedly
an earlier structure.

The facade has a one story screened porch with pairs of
square columns supporting the roof. Its cornice is composed
of shaped brackets with drop finials. The main cornice 1s
slightly heavier and the brackets are pierced. Double windows
of the facade have four over four pane sash, and louvered
shutters. The central windows of the second story is com-
posed of three parts with a cornice above. Shutters are
lacking on the latter as well as the small window in the gable.
Remaining windows have 6/6 sash. The huge chimneys which
flank the widow's walk are remarkable in that they have a
set-back, as well as a recessed panel in each face, and dec-
orative cap.

The floor plan of both storys is composed of a central
stair hall with two rooms on each side. The same plan exists
on the second story. The hall and parlor ceilings have some
elegant pierced plaster work along the border as well as a
medallion in the center of the ceilings. The door and window
architecture resemble the work of the Greek Revival period.
Mantels around each of the eight fireplaces are wood and of
simple design of that period.

From the front of the second floor hall, an enclosed
stair ascends to the attic. The attic houses a large octa-
gonal King post to which the rafters are fastened by spike
and nails. The rafters are hewn and pit sawn, and the floor-
ing bears marks of a circular saw!

A flight of steps ascends to a hatch which opens onto
the widow's walk. From the latter one can view the surround-
ing farm lands and marshes as well as the Chesapeake Bay and
across twelve miles to Calvert County.

There is a one and one-half story wing to the rear and
a one story wing. the former reputedly an earlier structure.
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1 Inventian
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Architecture
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L
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L

OO0 0O

Political
Religian/Phi.
losaphy
Science
Sculpture
Social/Human-
itarian
Theater
Transportation

(] 20th Century

Urbon Planning
Other (Specity)

This is the most outstanding Ante-bellum dwelling
remaining in Dorchester County.
a little muddled, it has an air of sophistication not found

in the outlying districts of Dorchester County.

Although the styles are

It was

constructed in 1859 by Judge Levi D. Travers, who was a
prosperous planter as well as a successful lawyer.
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'Michael Bourne, Architectural Consultant
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drop finials, creating a delightfully variegated outline. The widow’s walk, from which the Ridgeton, possibly Dorchester’s best
surrounding marshes and the more distant Chesapeake Bay can be seen, is a locally novel Italianate house, and irs accompanying
feature. The Brinsfield House ( D-329), near Eldorado, now badly deteriorated, is another farm buildings, as depicted in 1877.
good example of rural Italianate architecture. It facade has all the Latin options: small
comices over the windows, a bracketed roof cornice decorated with applied scrolls and
drops, paneled pilasters, and a corbel course on the chimney caps.

The Italianate was easily adaptable to urban house forms as well; Vienna possesses two
particularly fine examples. Both were built during the second quarter of the nineteenth
century, at the height of the style’s popularity. The Higgins-Spear House ( D-165) has an
especially complex facade, replete with a protruding central bay which suggests a bel-
vedere, a small hood over one of the central windows, and a large pedimented porch. Large
and elaborately carved brackets punctuate the underside of the eaves, including the peaked
gable ends and points along the porch roof. Nanticoke Manor (D-146), sometimes known
as the LeCompte House, is a more restrained example, and illustrates how easily Italianate
features could fit onto a basically Federal town house. Al] of its cornices, including those
over the windows, possess delicately carved brackets with drops. Captain James K. Lewis
built the house of brick in 1861, when regional tempers were short, stating he was going to
build “something the damned Yankees couldn’t burn,”

ltalianate features such as bracketed cornices, often accompanied by carved fans or
other embellishments, found favor with the builders of nineteenth-century commercial
Structures as well. In fact, they resulted in a style (vaguely) termed “nineteenth-century
commercial.” The Phillips Hardware Company Building (D-380), in Cambridge, al-
though constructed in 1910 and showing the influences of later styles, serves to illustrate
the persistent popularity of several Italianate features. These include the pilasters executed
In contrasting brick, segmental arches, a bracketed cornice, and the use of carved finials
and fans to accentuate the roofline.

Another style popular for use in commercial buildings, although not until well into
the 1880s, was the Romanesque revival. Largely developed and popularized by the
nationally known architect Henry Hobson Richardson (1838-86), its most easily recog-
nizable features are rounded or semicircular window arches and a generally heavy-textured
Mmasonry facade. The National Bank of Cambridge (D-195), on High Street, is Cam-
bridge’s best example of Romanesque architecture, particularly in its use of four projecting
turrets, leafy scrolled decoration, and rounded windows. The Dorchester County Jail
_(D“135) was built in 1882 to replace the old colonial one. (The old jail had had an
Hlustrioys history: among its inmates were the British soldiers captured during the Becky
Phipps Incident in the War of 1812.) The new jail is of masonry construction and is
enlivened by corner turrets and tall rounded windows. Even later in construction is the 5 Stump, “It Happened in Dorchester.”

Maryland National Bank Building (D-196), which Cambridge native and architect J. p 7L
NINETEENTH-CENTURY ARCHITECTURE: SECULAR 49
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RIDGETON FARM
Tavlor's Island
Dorchester County, Md.
Photographed by Michael Bourne
1975 m

Exterior, “tRewn




